
   
 
April 22, 2025  
 
Re: Heritage Building Protection Plan, Heritage Conservation Plan and 

Commemoration Plan for 122-130 Main St N and 7 Church St E – Ward 1 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
The following recommendation from the Brampton Heritage Board Meeting of February 
18, 2025, was considered by Planning and Development Committee on April 7, 2025 and 
approved by Council on April 9, 2025:   
 
HB004-2025 

1. That the report from Arpita Jambekar, Heritage Planner, Integrated City Planning, 

to the Brampton Heritage Board Meeting of February 18, 2025, re: Heritage 

Building Protection Plan, Heritage Conservation Plan and Commemoration 

Plan for 122-130 Main St N and 7 Church St E – Ward 1, be received; 

2. That the Heritage Building Protection Plan, Heritage Conservation Plan and 

Commemoration Plan for 122-130 Main St N and 7 Church St E prepared by LHC 

Heritage Planning and Archaeology Inc., dated January 7, 2025 be received; 

3. That the following recommendations for the property at 7 Church Street E as per 

the Heritage Building Protection Plan (HBPP), Heritage Conservation Plan, be 

followed: 

1.  That the immediate and long-term protection measures as 

recommended in Section 5 of the HBPP be implemented for conservation 

of the property prior to and during the house’s use as a site office; 

II.  That the property be monitored monthly and City Heritage staff shall be 

contacted immediately if any changes to the Property that are observed. 

Additionally, any deviations from the HBPP shall be approved by City 

Heritage staff prior to implementation; 

III.  That additional photographs of interior will be added to the HBPP 

following clean up and prior to any minor modifications required for use of 

Property as a site office; 

IV.  That the ongoing and long-term maintenance measures noted in 

Section 7 and the Interim Construction Protection plan, as noted in Section 

8 of the Heritage Conservation Plan be followed to protect the building on 

the property, before and during the construction of the proposed 

development; 



V.  That an architect with relevant conservation experience be retained by 

the Owner to prepare specific rehabilitation measures for the building’s use 

as a site office (Phase 2) and residential use (Phase 3); 

VI.  That a qualified engineer be retained by the Owner to prepare a 

vibration impact study that considers the impacts of construction of the 

proposed development on the property at 7 Church St E and that the report 

be shared with Heritage Staff; 

4. That an addendum to the Heritage Conservation Plan be prepared and 

submitted for review by City Staff prior to issuance of a Building permit for 

additions and/or alterations, upon finalization of the Phase 2 and Phase 3 

rehabilitation measures to the property at 7 Church Street E; 

5. That the recommendations of the Commemoration Plan for 122-130 Main St N 

be followed including: 

I.  A commemorative/interpretive plaque be installed on the property; 

II.  Pavers or planters be installed in the approximate location of the 

gasoline pumps that were formally in front of the existing building on the 

property; and, 

6. That the Commissioner of Planning, Building & Growth Management be 

authorized to enter into a Heritage Easement Agreement with the Owner for 

the property at 7 Church St E, to secure the conservation, retention and 

protection of the property at 7 Church St E, with content satisfactory to the 

Director of City Planning and Design, and in form approved by the City 

Solicitor or designate. 

 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Chandra Urquhart  
Legislative Coordinator, City Clerk’s Office  
City of Brampton  
T: 905.874.2114 
Chandra.urquhart@brampton.ca 
     
(HB-10.1) 
 
cc: J. Humble, Manager, Policy, Program and Implementation 

C. Carscallen, Principal Planner/Supervisor 
T. Tran, Heritage Planner 
A. Jambekar, Heritage Planner 
R. Osman, Heritage Planner 
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